¥s, Hadelyn Johnson (Attn. Ms. Kormblut) 9/4/81
FOI/PA 0ffice :

Civil Division

Departuent of Justice

Waahington, D.C., 20530

Dear Mg, Johnson, :

Tour lottor of August 29 vefors to your Imabliity to locate any records sertatne
instoamwmﬁonh&fmmlﬁmfmﬂmtmmmamfemngtcit
were disclosed to me by the Civil Diwision. Youaakforcazdeeandalmmmsemingly
Teasonable presunptions I address below,

Itianotmposzﬁ.hleformmmmmwhlmhmatlham
Mmﬁ%ﬁm%m@mt.l&mmﬁmlmﬂmﬂﬁng?vﬁcﬂmﬁm. 3ut
vﬂﬁﬂnﬁm%mhentt}unmmmdmhm&. Phyllis Hubbell there can
mﬁdawumthmptesmdﬁthmmtofﬁwmmungtmmaﬂermm
dmap;-:eal.!ftmmmplmmhtmm&dlmlmlmth»:aaarchmdsam
you a comy or eopdas.

Hry Shea fziled 4 s seareh for ths reascn indicated 4n Joux latieor, he megsrded
the "task forve," the Deparimeut's words, as a fowel structizes It was note It was,
rather, informal md entirely wnpuklicised. I Imow about 1t contexporansously but I
thmhaimmdtmtitmw»a&d:fmormuadmt.

'rmat}numm’i%amimeulyim,me&mmmmmﬂatmy
mmm.mmwcnwm.mcu for certain records and other
things o> use in his omso, daiedang Yo Clay Shaste Prior %o the hearing before thon
Judge Charles Hallevic, ﬂmmawmwﬂmtuﬂnnmcim
mm.umtmmmmnmwwatmmmmmmmim
side, wmmmmmmmmmwmmmwam
Mmﬁmmmmmmmmm&—ﬂammnammmmm
mwmwt.mmmm.rmmmmmzwtm
mmtlmmummamwmdmmmzmmponnt}nutm
bemctmmdappmmma.lmldmfnm%bema@ﬁﬂﬁmw
ing my source, but believe me, 1t was an "inside" BOUTGRy In & poli.an 20 know. One
mmavzmuuruaﬂmmﬁmhmmwmmmswte
Mwm.m.m,mmmmmuxw.mMm
emnemmorlmﬂwadtbaommiuwmnkam

Carl Bardley handled ﬂntmatm.mmwlrﬂngkmmwhamwlnmm
I do not now recall, (They shared affices.) Maybe Devid Andewson wee irmvelved. I tiinic
hoahouldbemhd.lﬁﬂnkamtmmmdﬁrs. Cavacini.

Mmmofﬁnﬂmismmtmmnymmmﬁmofﬁemrom. but those



no* incinsidorebls efforts were, clearly, €ivil Division functions. The records of
the clted litigation should provide more leads.

i think another lawyer involvedi was Joseph Bannom.

¥re Shea was lodking for a formal stwwture and a formal veport, although X
told hin I did not expeot there ws elither, If he locked for what d4id not exist,
naturally, he would nokt find it.

Pris was an informal wnit, of memb.rs from different componsnts, whose Junction
mh&fmmdfmmmabwtmm&mﬁm

in ids writing after he left the Wnite House, Joln Fe Roohe, who had been LEJ's
intellectusl in residence, took creddt for some if uot all of these fimctions being
sseigned to the Department.

Immndsmtnmhrﬁmdmmt%mmtmﬁamdlmm
you that ilere never was any consideration of enything asiedy stated or suggested by
any conosrmed ollisen or Kecber of the Congrecs. Tlore waa aedlerplagod NON-rasponae,
with responsibility Tor maldng it at various time divided botween end siifted between

Ono of +he prohloma today is this history, of infdgedidadty and total refusel
to consider anytiing other than the oifichal “line,"

Thece eve records of conpiderable Mastirical interest and importance now. Perhnps
there 15 now no embsrrascoent over the manner in which the function was handled. Thy
fanction, it is clear, wos d:fonding this orficias 1ine.

% do not mean that no such sttitude exists today, Jor it does, but ndt with tie
identical information.

411 of the wecords genernted are not in the records X have been provided. It
appeurs to be probesle, I tnink, thad vhere they worw filed thoy were Iiled under s
different subjeot snd that the members of tihda informal group kept additional oopics,
. moro or less as ticklers, in snticipetion of future needs, Even alter the retivesint
dk.ﬂamlcymﬂotm%modamﬁm.formofﬁe&alwmtofthecm
still 1s not eredited by very zuny concerned peopls, withoul any surdfestation of any
ofm&alﬁﬂnn@waahmaidermofthsmbstanﬂalmfmﬂmﬂmtmalm
avallanie to ofticialdome

I'd aprrecdate it if you could make an additional pearch after maiding inquiries
of those who might have some knowlodge and might not be wmeiliing fof the records to
be dioclooed.

Sdnourely,

Harold Weisberg



LS. Department of Justice

MJ: JK:mwb
236380- 4-1 Washington, D.C. 20530

AUG 29 1981

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

We have not been able to locate any Civil Division
documents reflecting the existence of a Department task
force set up, as you suggest in your May 26, 198l letcer to
us, to handle problems concerning President Kennedy's assassination.
In your letter you further stated that the existence of this
task force was disclosed in records you obtained pursuant. to
your May 21, 1977 Freedom of Information Act request. -To
our knowledge, the Civil Division of the Denartment of
Justice did not release these records to you. 1f you coculd
provide us with copies of these records, it might give a
clue of where we might look. Also, merely because Civil
Division peisonnel may have, as you believe, been part of
this task force, does not mean that Civil Division records
were ever created concerning its activities. Moreover,
officials of the Civil Division either take with them or
otherwise dispose of their personal records upon leaving the
Department. Members of a Department task force act under
supervision of a specific office and it is this office which
would logically maintain records, if in fact created. You
should direct your request to this office originating the
records.

' We are sorry we are unable to be of mure help, but as
mentioned, you may be able to provide us with additional
information from your files which would facilitate our
search.

Attorney In Charge
FOI/PA Office, Civil D.vision

-




